

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 15, 1952

C
O
P
Y

Mr. W. W. Carter
Assistant Secretary-Treas.
Baker & Taylor Drilling Co.
First National Bank Building
Amarillo, Texas

RE: Smith No. 1
SWNE Sec. 15-7N-22E
Guadalupe County

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of April 9,
advising us of your spudding in of the above captioned
well.

Your proposal to catch ditch samples at 10 foot intervals
is satisfactory with us as I understand that you will employ
a mud logging unit. Our samples may be saved for us at
the well site where I shall pick them up when I scout the
well.

Yours very truly,



EUGENE A. CHAVEZ,
Geologist

ir

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 19, 1933

Mr. J. C. ...
...
...
...
...
...

...
...
...
...

...
...
...

...
...
...
...
...
...

Very truly yours,

...

...

...
...